
Jennifer Lindenzweig 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Jennifer, 

Nobie Walker <nwalker@huntcounty.net> 
Tuesday, January 5, 2021 8:59 AM 
jlindenzweig@huntcounty.net 
Ba il Bond Board Representative 

Please allow this email to serve as my request to have Elisha Hollis designated as the Bail Bond Board representative for 
the District Attorney's Office. 

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have any questions, comments, or require any additional information. 

Sincerely, 

Nobie 

Noble D. Walker, Jr. 
District Attorney, Hunt County, Texas 
P. 0. Box 441 
Greenville, Texas 75403-0441 
(903) 408-4180 - Telephone 
(903) 408-4296 - Facsimile 
nwalker@huntcounty.net 

****************************************************************************** 
This e-mail (and any attachments) contains CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION, which may also be 
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT AND/OR EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE 
under applicable law. It is the property of the Hunt County District Attorney's Office and is intended 
only for the use of the addressee(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
information, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying, or taking 
any action based upon this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please erase all copies of the message and its attachments and notify this office by telephone or e-mail 
immediately. Thank you. 
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